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DOC15/295423
SSI 7066

Ms Karen Jones

Director Infrastructure Projects
Department of Planning and Environment
dominic.crinnion@planning.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Dominic Crinnion

Dear Ms Jones

Hornsby Quarry Road Construction Spoil Management Project (SSI 7066) Notice of Exhibition

Reference is made to your correspondence to the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) dated 4
August 2015 inviting comment on the Hornsby Quarry Road Construction Spoil Management Project

(SSI 7066).
OEH considers the project has addressed the Framework for Biodiversity Assessment methodology
satisfactorily. No issues are raised in regard to biodiversity or flood risk management. OEH also does

not have any issues in regard to Aboriginal cultural heritage matters provided the recommended
environmental management measures (Section 7.7.4) are implemented.

Yours sincerely

G favwom. o+feafis

SUSAN HARRISON
Senior Team Leader Planning
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9995 6837
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